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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:46 AM

To: ‘Jeff Zoller’

Subject: RE: SUNSTATE INSURANCE SOLUTIONS FEIN #

L0O9000115884
IS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Jeff Zoller [mailto:j.zoller@sunstateis.com]

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:11 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: SUNSTATE INSURANCE SOLUTIONS FEIN #

To whom it may concern,

It has come to our attention that the Federal ID # is not on our information . Please add FEIN # 27-14435595 to

Sunstate Insurance Solutions LLC.
Thank you

Jeff Zoller

Sunstate Insurance Solutions

6404 Manatee Ave. W. Ste F
Bradenton, Fl. 34209

(941) 896-8862

Toll Free §77-312-8561

Fax (941) 896-8863
J.Zaller@sunstateis.com

www . sunstateinsurancesolutions.com
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Please be advised no coverages can be bound, altered or amended via e-mail

Confidentiality note: The information contained within this message is legally privileged and confidential, and is intended oaly
or the use of the individual or entity named above, [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this ¢-mail message is strictly prohibited. 1T you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify us. :
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